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Implementing Guidance for the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 
(Excerpt from Executive Office of the President – Office of Management & Budget) 

• Providing maximum practicable opportunities for small businesses 
• Providing equal opportunity for disadvantaged business enterprises 

⇒ To review complete document   
http://www.recovery.gov/sites/default/files/m09-15.pdf  

 
Are you certified as a veteran, service disabled veteran, small, disadvantaged, 
minority and/or women business enterprise?  If not, review the below sites to 
register and/or certify. 
 
DelDOT – Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) certification - Personal net worth 
less than $750,000 excluding home – www.deldot.gov  
 
Delaware M/WBE certification (no size requirements & automatic reciprocity with 
DelDOT) www.omwbe.delaware.gov  
 
Small Business Registration   
Central Contractor’s Registry Federal Opportunities  Electronic Reporting System 
www.ccr.gov   www.FedBizOpps.gov  http://esrs.gov/ 
 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) OSBP Small Business Vendor Profile System 
http://cfpub.epa.gov/sbvps/   vendor registration -  It is EPA policy that small (SBEs), 
minority (MBEs), women's (WBEs) and small businesses in rural areas (SBRAs) be 
afforded the maximum practicable opportunity to participate as contractors, 
subcontractors, suppliers and otherwise in EPA awarded financial assistance programs.   
 

• Clean Water State Revolving Fund NREC $19,433,000 
• Drinking Water State Revolving Fund HSS $19,500,000 

 
Weatherization $13,734,000 
Neighborhood House   First State Community Action Agency 
Karen Brady (302)778-6505  Helen Drayton (302)856-761 
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Army Corps of Engineers www.nap.usace.army.mil 
Cheryl Chandler (215) 656-6867 cheryl.w.chandler@usace.army.mil 
C&D Canal $12,085,000 - Delaware River $2,837,000 - Grass Dale $2,500,000 - Indian 
River Inlet - $8,555,000 Mispillion River $2,150,000 - Wilmington Harbor $3,860,000 
 
Dover AFB Construction $62,112,000  
Susan Bailey - Director of Small Business Programs - (302) 677-2184 
susan.bailey@dover.af.mil -  http://www.selltoairforce.org/index.php  
 
Veterans Administration Hospital, Elsmere $8,066,000  
Rob Delcampo – Contracting (800) 461-8262 ext. 7527 
 
Amtrak -  www.amtrak.com  =>   Recovery Act Information 
Walter R. Livingston, Director Supplier Diversity, (215)349-3509   livingw@amtrak.com 
 
Amtrak passenger car refurbishment $58,500,000 
 
Amtrak Train Station, Wilmington $21,000,000 (80% complete subcontracting) – 
Shoemaker - prime contractor - Matthew Walsh, Project Manager (610) 941-5500 
matthew.walsh@shoemakerco.com  
 
Boggs Federal Building, Wilmington $1,700,000 
http://www.neco.navy.mil/index_ccz.aspx  - vendor registration   
 
To learn more about Delaware’s purchasing process and OMWBE’s supplier diversity 
initiatives please visit the OMWBE web site www.omwbe.delaware.gov and review the 
‘Strategies for Success’ presentation.   
 
Save the Date June, 5 2009 
The Delaware Economic Development Office and its partners will be hosting the first 
Governor’s Entrepreneurial Business Conference.   The “Customize your Conference” 
link will assist us in making sure the resources you identify are in place to serve you at 
the conference. 

To register please visit - http://dedo.delaware.gov/govconf/  




